

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:42 AM
To: 'bwright@cityofflint.com'; Michael Glasgow
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Flint TTHM Public Notice - April 1, 2015

Brent, Michael

Can you send us a copy of the second TTHM public notice that the city distributed to city residents on or about April 1, 2015? This PN would reflect TTHM levels from monitoring through Feb. of 2015. Thanks.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Scherbarth, John (AG)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Drinking Water TTHM Standard Violation - 2nd quarter 2015

It looks like that is the correct page with a wrong date in the header. A new date of July 1st is for the 2nd PN requested for this year. We will send copies of both PNs

Adam

From: Scherbarth, John (AG)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:31 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Drinking Water TTHM Standard Violation - 2nd quarter 2015

Adam

Page 3 of what you sent to me appears to be page 3 of the March 5 letter. Please resend the complete June 9 letter.

John C. Scherbarth

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Scherbarth, John (AG)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Drinking Water TTHM Standard Violation - 2nd quarter 2015

John, the April 3rd letter was for a different rule and not a violation letter. The attached is the latest violation notice regarding the disinfection byproduct MCL.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
 MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
 PO Box 30242
 Lansing, MI 48909
 517-284-6644
 fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 12:39 PM
To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)